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TO:       Linda Gorton, Mayor 

FROM:      Kristin Chilton, Fire Chief 

DATE:        June 2, 2020 

SUBJECT: Mutual Aid Agreement with Baptist Health   

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into an 
agreement with Baptist Health.       

Why are you requesting?  

The Division of Fire is requesting to agree to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement 
proposed by Baptist Health – Lexington for EMS services. 

Department needs this action completed because: 

The Mutual Aid Agreement will further enhance the resources available to the Division 
of Fire if the need arises during a mass casualty incident. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is:-0- 

 The cost for future FY is: -0- 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:  N/A 

 Account number: N/A 

 

Director/Commissioner: Armstrong/Chilton 

 

 


